From: Angie_Lex@Dell.com
Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2015 12:33 PM
Subject: Dell's University Program/ Last Call and January offers

Happy Holidays!

| wanted to send my last email for 2015! | hope you enjoy the holiday season and have a Happy New Year!

Please note: | will be out from 12/19/15 to 1/4/16 (I am taking the rest of my vacation to celebrate the holidays and get married!!!)
Please let me know if you need anything from me today or tomorrow. | am happy to get anything over before everyone leaves
campus!

Last chance for Free Drone offer:

Members receive an exclusive gift of Bose headphones or Parrot Minidrone with select PC purchase $499.99+. Shop your homepage
under Buy a PC, Get a Free Gift.

URL: www.Dell.com/Wayne

*12/24 delivery when ordered by 12/22 at 3:00 pm EST. Limited to select order codes. Subject to available supply and payment
confirmation. Customer must select next business day shipping in cart. Dell is not responsible for carrier errors or delays.

Best way to shop is online at: www.Dell.com/Wayne
All offers can be found by clicking on Member Exclusive Deals under the banner on your homepage.
You can also call 1-888-243-9964 and reference Member ID: US26340161

Starting in January on the 1st, 2016
A unique offer just for members. Save $50 on select PCs $499+ or $100 on select PCs $999+. Use coupon code Z9ZK57KXNGMKOJ to
save $50 or TKQZP5$55ZL82M to save $100. Offer valid 1/1/16 - 1/30/16.

Inspiron 15 7000 Series 2-in-1 $538.99. A powerful, four-mode 2-in-1 combines a laptop and large 15.6" tablet in one premium
design.

- Intel® Pentium® processor

- Windows 10 Home

- 4GB* memory* & 500GB* hard drive

- 15.6" Full HD touch display

Inspiron Small Desktop $538.99. The Inspiron Small Desktop packs everyday performance into a slim, space-saving design.
- 4th gen Intel® Core™ i5 processor

- Windows 10 Home

- 8GB* memory* & 1TB* hard drive

Inspiron 15 7000 Series $1077.99. A 15-inch performance laptop with Intel® processors and the latest graphics for a new level of
fun, games and videos.

- 6th gen Intel® Core™ i7 processor

- Windows 10 Home

- 8GB* memory* & 1TB* hybrid hard drive

- 15.6-inch Ultra HD Truelife LED Backlit Touch Display

- NVIDIA® GeForce® GTX 960M 4GB GDDR5

Get 5% back in rewards* with Loyalty Rewards. Plus free second business day shipping. Join for free at checkout.
Shop our clearance event for the PCs, electronics and accessories you want. Offer valid through 1/8/16 7am EST.

* Offers shown are for consumer purchase only.

Angela Lex
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